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Lieutenant General Sir Arthur Currie.

The arrangement is quite satisfactory, 
I think, as between Nobbs and Ross 8 Macdonald, but in 
view of the fact that the latter will have the benefit 
of the experience and knowledge of Mr. Lawrence, the 
University's Building Superintendent, I am suggesting 
to them that the fee might be slightly shaded.

As soon as the agreements are returned 
by Mr. Brown, I will forward them to you for approval by 
the Committee of the Governors.

Yours very truly,

President.
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